Zuhaidah Samsuri

From: CDGE Claims <cdgeclaims@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Cc: Fleet Safety

Subject: Re: MCT18100463 - SHC1341Z (OID) / SHC5301M (TP) DOA: 14.10.18
Dear Aida

Our PD claim was settled as per BOLA S27 in Jan'19. File already in warehouse.

Best Regards
Catherine Koh
Claims Dept | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:06 AM

To: CDGE Claims <cdgeclaims@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: MCT18100463 - SHC1341Z (OID) / SHC5301M (TP) DOA: 14.10.18

Dear CDGE,
Please update us on driver’s recovery claim status.
Thanks.

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sg

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail
has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified
that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in
any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may
arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
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